
MOTION

MINUTES OF DIRECTORS MEETING
LANE TRANSIT DISTRICT

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

June 15. 1994

Pursuant to notc€ given to The Register-Guard for publlcation on June 13, 1994, and
distributed to persons on lhe mailing list of the District, a regular meeting of the Board of Directors
of the Lane Transit District was held on Wednesday, June 15, 1994, at 7:30 p.m. in the LTD

Board Room at 3500 E. 17th Avenue, Eugene.

Present: Pat Hocken, President
Dave Kleger, Treasurer
Thomas Montgomery Secretary
Kirk Bailey
Steve Engel
Tammy Fitch
Phyllis Loobey, General Manager
Coleen Fox, Minutes Recorder

. Absent: . Rob Bennett

CALL TO ORDERI Ms. Hocken called the meeting to order.

E!!.'1CAE: Ms. Loobey called roll.

TNTRODUCTOFY REMAFKS BY BOArd PRESIDENT: MS. HOCKEN MAdE NO TEMATKS.

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION: Paul Bgglgy - Mr. Bonney informed the Board of his
appreciation at being able to participate in the LTD Ridership Survey. He said he believes that
LTD surveys lead to improved service.

Rav Wolfe - Mr. Wolfe explained that he would like LTD to consider seeking private right-
of-way for busss in the downtown area, particularly in the Ferry Street Bridge corridor. He
observed that without this right-of-way, buses will be contributing to and sharing in congestion.

EMPLOYEE OF THE MONTH: Ms. Hocken introduced John Dahl, LTD employee of the
month. She cited his exceptional attendance record, his commitment to excellence, and his
att€ntion to customer service. She presented him with a certificate of appreciation and monetary
award. Mr. Dahl thanked the Board and explained that his goal is to become better at his.job by
focusing on customer service.

ITEMS FOR ACTION AT THIS MEETING:

CONSENT CALENDAR: Mr. Montgomery moved, seconded by Mr. Kleger, to approve
the consent calendar for June 15, 1994, as presented. The consent calendar included: l)
minutes of the May 18, 1994, regular Board meeting; 2) approval of FY 1994-95 Special
Transportation Fund (STF) continuation contracts; 3) revision of procedures in Board facsimile

LTO BOARD MEETING
July 20, 1994 Page 19



MINUTES OF LTD REGULAR BOARD MEETING, JUNE 15, 1994 Page 2

signature policy; 4) extension ot General Manager's contract; and 5) resolutlon reaftirming the

teiritory in the District within which the transit system will operate in FY 199+95'

Ms. Ho rd to page 6 of the May 18 minutes and asked for clarification

of the seconcl rvice Pllnning Guidelines'" Mr' Viggiano explainod that it

should read (u 'A timed-mee1 at the Eugene Station shall be maintained lor

downtown-oriented routes until the average frequency for routes is 15 minutes or b€tter."

The motion passed unanimously by a vote of 6:0'/OTE

MOTION

VOTE

Tamara Weaver,

LTD Finance Administrator, requested that the Board approv€ a resolution tolransfer $264'000

in the General Fund from tne Materials and se vices budget category to the Transfer.to capital

budset catesory. Stre explaineJ that the sal€ ot the Garfield p'9p9.ry:19-tl?l:.lfitills^9?;
;;#;ffi;.";; rrp!.tiii t" 

"oo-Sze+,ooo 
to he cash balances in the General Fund' She said

i,-"i-oi,ri-tiGtlti-oiijCI'r"*,lt *orio o"ditficutt to transfer the cash sales directlv into the capital

F*O, Out the same riet result could easily be accomplished by transferring Materials & Services

budget appropriation authority to the budget category "transter to capital''

somery about the $264,000, Ms' Weaver

' She added that without this resolution' the

ral Fund. Mr' Montgomery asked which funG
r the General Fund. Ms' Weavar explained that

because of low fuel costs and few liability claims, the budget had been underspent by this

amount.

Ms.Fitchmoved,secondedbyMr.Montgomery,thattheBoardapprovethe_reso|ution
transterring $264,000 from General fuhd tt,tateriats and Services to the Capital Fund' The motion

passed unanimously bY a vote of 6:0.

exolained that this was

the brief' due to extenslve

pre at the budget she was

in resources and obligations, saying that passo

sale ot passes to high school students, under
Ms. Weaver said this would result in an obl

ad to the budget totalled less than 2 percent

an the figures' Ms' Weaver added that the

bu ained iervices without new revenue' She

sa e evaluated during the next budget process and

pot€ntially used to expand service in future years.

Public Hearino: Ms. Hocken opened the public h€aring on the adoption of the tiscal year

tSS+-SS-Eid!'-et. fnere was no public testimony, and Ms. Hocken closed the hearing.

LTD BOARO lvlEET|NG
July 20, 1994 Page 20



MINUTES OF LTD REGULAR BOARD MEETING, JUNE 15, 'I994 Page 3

Board Deliberation: Mr. Bailey observed that the total combined fund sum in the proposed
motion was $28,rt15,27g, wnite the sum in the r€solution was listed as $28,141,330. He asked
lor clarification on which figure was correct. Ms. Weaver stated that the conect figures for the
budget were as follows:

General Fund - Non-Operating $18'41 1 '578

Special Transportation Fund $ 1,270,000

Capital Outlav $ 4,410,000

Caoital Reserve $ 4'429'601

Ms. Weaver said the figure in the motion should therefore be $28,521 '179'

MOTION Mr. Kleger moved, seconded by Mr. Bailey, that th€ LTD Board of Directors approve the

resotution aOopting th€ Fiscal Year 1994-95 budget in th€ total combined fund sum of

$28,521 , 179, and making appropriations as represented in the resolution.

Ms. Fitch asked tor clarification on the source of the $1,270,000 for the Special
Transportation Fund (sTP). Ms. Weaver referred her to page 44 of the meeting packet.

Ms. Hocken clarified that there were two chang€s to the resolution: 1) a change in the

total combined fund sum, and 2) a change in the appropriation for STP.

In response to Mr. Bailey's question about the $4,429,601 appropriated as Capital

Reserv€, Ms. Weaver explained that this was for tuture purchases ot buses and the construction
ol the Eugene Station.

VOTE The motion passed unanimously by a vote of 6:0'

Ms. Fitch said she was pleased to see that the budget showed a decrease in insurance

costs. She noted this was probably a consequence ot LTD's wellness programs'

ITEMS FOR INFORMATION AT THIS MEETING:

Board Member Reports : Ms' Hock€n said she

did not attend the most recent no said the committee
approved the local Transportation lmprovement Program (TlP).

Ms. Hocken intormed the
Board making Progress' but that

she had nothing new to report.

Mr. Kleger said the elements of the existing
TransP ation Systems Management (TSM) task force' A

LTD BOARD MEETING
JulY 20, 1994 Page 21



MINUTES OF LTD REGULAR BOARD MEETING, JUNE 15, 1994

LTO BOARD MEETING
July 20, 1994 Page 22

Page 4

list of project priorities had not been completed because the recommendations of the Land Use

and Transportation Demand Management (TDM) task forces were not yet known. He said the
orocess would continue in the fa and that on June 29 thsre would be a meeting at ths Erb

Memorial Union at the University of Oregon to update all stakeholders in the TransPlan process.

Ms. Fitch reported that the Land Use task force had finished meeting and had accom-
plished a great deal. She said it was a diverse group and compromise was achieved otten. She

said the group would reconvene in the fall.

Mr. Bailey reported that the TDM tiask force still had another meeting planned and would

come to closure about strategies at that time. He said he was uncertain about whether the group

would reconvene in the fall.

CoMMUNICATIONS pLAN: Ms. Hocken refened the Board to a revised agenda item

summary on the Communications Plan. Ms. Loobey explained that during the budget process

there had been discussion and consideration of the future of LTD and of guidance for the next

tive years. She explained that the Communications Plan involved a course of activities prior to

the idoption of the Self-Employment Tax. Ms. Loobey said that the issue ot this ta( had been

raised in the eady-1980s and had been met with much opposition. In preparation for thg Board's

current plan, LTO had retained Liz Cawood of Cawood Communications to develop a communica-
tions plan to work with community leaders in an attempt to avoid a similar situation of int€nss

opposition She notsd that the plan involved talking to key people and groups. She referrod the

Board to a draft of the plan on pages 46-a through 46-e. She suggested that th€ meetings

between Board members and community leaders occur between July 6 and 11.

Mr. Montgomery asked why this plan was being followed instead of simply implementing
the tax and th€n soliciting opinions afterwards. Ms. Hocken said that might be an option, but that
it probably would not be successf ul in the long term and would create a great deal of controveftiy.
Ms. Hocken noted that if this tax was passed without community support, the Board members
would have to respond to the negative reactions.

Mr. Engel said that not only was this communication effort a courtesy, but it would provide

an opportunity for the Board members to share with community leaders LTD's vision for the next
five years. He said it would be a good public relations endeavor. Mr. Bailoy agreed with
Mr. Engel.

MOTION Mr. Bailey moved, seconded by Mr. Kleger, that the Board approve the Communications
Plan as outlined in the attachments to the agenda packet tor that ovening.

Mr. Engel inquired about the budget for Ms. Cawood. Ms. Loobey said it was $5,000, but

could be negotiated further. Mr. Ehgel said he agreed with the Communications Plan, but was
not in favor of using taxpayers' money to lobby the taxpayers. Ms. Cawood said she did not
perceive this plan as lobbying, but as providing a structure and framework to keep p€ople

informed.

VOTE The motion passed unanimously by a vote ot 6:0.



MOTION

MINUTES OF LTD REGULAR BOARD MEETING, JUNE 15. 1994 Page 5

Euoene Statlon Update: This item was not discussed.

1994-99 Strateqlc Marketlno Plan: Ed Bergeron, LTD Marketing Administrator, refened
the Board to the action item summary on page 49 ot the meeting packet. Hs noted that there are
three options that would provide varying degrees of Board involvement in th€ marketing progr.rm.

The options ranged from high involvem€nt to minimal involv€ment by the Board in marketing
campaigns. Mr. Bailey said he preferred optlon B and would volunteer to be on an advisory
committle. Ms. Fitch said she prefened an option somewhere between B and C. Mr. Engel said
he believed that option C was the best option, given that he believed that the Board should not

be involved in micro-managing the marketing department or any departmsni. Ms. Hocken sug-
gested that option C be followed, with interested Board members providing input as desired.

Speclal Servlces Report: Ms. Fitch asked if drivers of the special shuttl€ for the Gratetul
Dead conCert would feel comfortable driving concert-goers back from the concert, especially the
female drivers. Statl noted that this has never been a problem and that, in general, the fans are

a very nice group of people.

' Operatlons Summarv Feport: This item was not discussed.

Monthlv Flnanclal Reoort: This item was not discussed.

TTEMS FOR ACTTON/jNFOFMATION AT A FUTURE MEETING: The items for a future

meeting were as foliows: 1) special Board meetings; 2) Eugene Station ardlitect selection and
final sitL selection; 3) Transportation Demand Management (TDM) presentation; 4) TransPlan

update stjatus report; 5) transportation and maintenance policies; 6) LTD pricing policies and
procedures; 7) Federal operating and capital grant application; 8) reduced tare program

recommendation; 9) review of LTD's financial position/audit report; 10) iare ordinance; 1 l ) Board

strategic planning rcteat: 12) Oregon Transportation Plan update'

: Ms. Fitch moved

that the Board move into executive session pursuant to ORS 1 92.660(1Xd), to conduct delibera-

tions with persons designated by the governing body to carry on labor negotiations, and pursuant

to ORS 192.660(1)(h), to consult with counsel concerning the legal rights and duties of a public

body with regard to current litigation or litigation likely to be filed. Mr. Bailey seconded the motjon,

VOTE which canied by unanimous vote. The Board moved into executive session at 8:55 p.m.

The Board returned to regular

sessio e meeting was unanimouslY

adiourned.

LTD BOARD MEETING
July 20, 1994 Page 23


